

RESUME

Mairo Suškevitš

Phone: 0475075328
E-mail: mairo.suskevits@gmail.com
Visa: Working Holiday Visa, Subclass 417
Nationality: Estonian
Date of Birth: 30th May 1989



SUMMARY

I have grown up on a small town and done numerous farming assignments. My parents have a farm and I have helped them prune apple trees, plow field and mow lawn. I have used tractor T180 for plowing fields, caterpillar tractor for cleaning roads from snow and forklifts while working in a warehouse.

I have driver's license in categories C, LR, MR and HR since 2007. I have experience in driving with limousines, trucks and busses, which means that I can quickly adopt and manage different machines.

I spent 11 months in the army and was also a driver there. Army taught me to be more disciplined and considerate and gave me a stronger sense of duty.

My key abilities include:

- physically fit;
- very good team player;
- comfortable working outdoors in all weather conditions;
- willing to have long working hours;
- technical knowledge;
- excellent communication skills;
- adapting quickly to new social, cultural and business environments;
- reliable and honest.

EDUCATION

2011-2015 Võru County Vocational Training center Professional higher education. Specialty: Metals Processing.

2009 - 2010 Kuperjanov Infantry Battalion. Position: serviceman, driver.

2008 - 2009 Valga County Vocational Training center. Speciality: Log home construction.

1996 - 2008 Valga High School.

CAREER HISTORY

Limousine Driver (*Name of the company*) – June 2014 to August 2016

Name of the company offers exclusive limousine rental service with a personal driver. My role was to pick up clients and drive them to events and destinations such as weddings, meetings, celebrations, hotels and transportation centers. I was also responsible for limousines technical functioning and proper appearance.

Sheet metal worker (*Name of the company*) – April 2013 to September 2013

Name of the company is specialized in metal processing and their main products are agricultural trailers and hooklifts. My duties included welding and completion of trailers. I used bending machine, turning bench and guillotine machine while operating.

Warehouse worker (*Name of the company*) – May 2011 until August 2011

Name of the company is one of the largest food groups in Estonia, which covers the complete production chain from pig-breeding to the sale of finished products. My responsibilities included

the reception of the goods and the execution of orders. I had to drive with a forklift and transport products to other entities.

SPECIAL SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Computer (Windows & Mac) – excellent Microsoft Office using skills, a frequent user of the Internet.

Languages: Estonian - native language, English - writing & speaking, Russian - writing & speaking.

Driver's license: C, LR, MR and HR since 2007.

INTRESTS

Sports, street workout, healthy lifestyle.



Helping with farm and construction assignments in Valga, Estonia